
1 
 

Holt Parish Council 
The Village Hall, The Street, Holt, BA14 6QH Tel: 07375 934468 

Clerk:  Georgina Berry 
 

Notice of meeting 
Full Council: Thursday 21st March 2024 

Time: 7.30 pm 
Venue: The Village Hall, Holt 

 
All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend the ORDINARY MEETING OF HOLT PARISH 

COUNCIL for the purpose of transacting the business as set out below. 
 
Under the Public Bodies (admissions to meetings) Act 1960 s 1 extended by the LG Act 1972 s 100 if any 
members of the public wish to attend and make a statement or raise a question at the meeting, they should 
contact the Clerk before the meeting email clerk@holtparishcouncil.gov.uk or phone 07375 934468.  
 
 

Georgina Berry Parish Clerk  
       15th March 2024 
 

 

7:30pm Public Participation 
This section (at the Chairman’s discretion may last up to 15 minutes) is not part of the formal meeting of the 
Council and minutes will not be produced at the close of this item, members of the public will no longer be 
permitted to address the Council unless invited to do so by the Chairman.  
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
PRELIMINARIES 

 
288/23 Welcome and to receive apologies for absence and note any matters relating to the vacant 

seat. At time of publishing apologies had been received from Cllrs Fletcher and Warran. 
 
289/23 To receive any declarations of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests – declarations of 

pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests pertaining to agenda items for this meeting.  
 
290/23 Dispensations  

Council is asked to note any dispensations the Clerk may have received from Councillors. 
 
291/23 Exclusion of the Press and Public  

The Parish Council may exercise their right to exclude the public and press by resolution from 
a closed meeting due to the confidential nature to be discussed pursuant to section 1(2) of the 

Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960. 
The Clerk advises Council that there are no items which will require the exclusion of the Public.  

 
 

292/23 Wiltshire Councillor 
Council is asked to hear a report from Cllr Trevor Carbin 

                         



2 
 

PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
293/23 Previous meeting minutes:  

To receive and sign the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 15th February 2024  
 
294/23  Matters Arising: 

i. Tree monitor: Still recruiting. 
ii. Footpath monitor: Still recruiting. 
iii. Little Parks green space: Ongoing. 
iv. Star Ground allocations: Ongoing. 

 
PLANNING 

 
295/23 Applications:  

Council is asked to consider the following planning applications. Any applications that may be 
received after the publication of the agenda may still be considered. 

 
296/23 Decisions:  

Council noted the decisions made by Wiltshire Council. 

 
297/23  Planning appeals:  

Council is asked to note and/or consider the appeal in respect of PL/2022/09147 Meadow 
View Farm, Bradford Leigh, BA15 2RW.  
 

FINANCE 
 

298/23  Banking 
a. Payments - Total invoices for this month: £22,125.61 (Inc VAT). 

 



3 
 

 
b. To note the bank balance as at 29th February 2024 was: £72,940.49. 
c. To consider the quote of £150.00 to clean the village gates and war memorial 
d.  
 

VILLAGE MAINTENANCE 
 
299/23 Village inspection report:   

Council is asked to note Cllr Fletcher’s inspection report. 
 
300/23 Village Inspection:   

Council is asked to note the rota for monthly inspections. Noting that in April the task falls to 
Cllr Wickes. Councillors are asked to complete their inspections by the 10th of the month 
ahead of the parish steward’s visit.  
 

301/23  Parish Steward:  
Council is asked to note the report from the steward and note for any jobs for the parish 
steward. Who will be in the village on April 10th & 11th. 

 
 

FACILITIES 
 
302/23 Facilities Working Party: 

As the Facilities Working Party now have some delegated authority the group lead will provide 
a monthly report – including an updated budget report. This will be a monthly agenda point. 
Council is asked to note this month’s report. 

 
303/23  Play area inspection report:  
  Council is asked to note the report for March. 
 
304/23  Holt Football Club: 

Council is asked to consider the safety of other users of the recreation ground during match 
days. 

 
305/23  Holt Football Club agreement: 
  Council is asked to consider the draft agreement before presenting it to HFC for signing. 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
306/23 Wiltshire Together:  
 The clerk will report back to the council about the seminar she attended. 



4 
 

 
307/23 Broughton Gifford and Holt Youth Group:  
 Council is asked to consider a representative at the youth group following the resignation of 

Cllr Offiler. 
 
308/23 Planning Working Party: 
 Council is asked to 1. approve the creation of a Planning working party and 2. Authorise the 

working party to meeting with Redcliffe Homes. 
 
309/23  Items for future meetings: 

Council is asked to consider any items for next month’s agenda. 
 
310/23  Date of Next Meeting: 
  Thursday 18th April 2024 – 7:30pm – Ordinary Council Meeting – Holt Village Hall 
 
311/23  Correspondence: 

Council is asked to note the correspondence forwarded to councillors by the clerk. 

 
 
 
 


